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May 9, 2023

MEMORANDUM

TO: Howard Wannamaker,
County Manager

FROM: Karen Smith,

Purchasing Director
SUBJECT: Board of County Commissioners agenda item for May 23, 2023.
Second Renewal for RFP No. 18/19-2, Various Equipment and Amenities for Parks and
Playgrounds for one year. RFP provides purchase and installation of playground equipment
and ballfield lighting as needed at parks county wide.
The percent discount remains the same for all distributors as received in their bid and they
are allowed to add manufacturers with this renewal. The companies acknowledged their
renewal with memos.
1. The following company did not choose to renew: Recycled Plastics

2. Bliss Products added the following manufacturers: iMulchFL and Play Hard Recreation

3. Playmore West, Inc. added the following manufacturers: Superior Amenities, Berliner,
Exofit, and Dog-On-It

4. Nevco Sports, LLC added the manufacturer: Wall of Fame Displays

5. Rep Services, Inc. added the following manufacturers: 2By2 Industries, iMulchFL, and
SafedPlay



